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MEMORANDUM

TO: School Board Members
Whom It May Concern

: . i 6 1
FROM: Hollis G. Milton, Superintendent i
DATE: March 16, 2021

SUBJECT: Regular School Board Meeting Agenda

There will be a regular Board meeting of the West Feliciana Parish School Board held on Tuesday, March 16,
2021, at 5:00 pm. in the School Board Meeting Room, 4727 Fidelity Street, St. Francisville, Louisiana, 70775.
Items to be discussed are as follows:

AGENDA
March 16, 2021
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

I.  Approval of Agenda*
Il.  Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: 02/23/21*

Ill.  Recognitions and Presentations
A. Young Entrepreneurs Academy of Baton Rouge’s Investor Panel Top Award Winner
B. Athletic Department Update
C. Facilities Update

IV.  Other School Board Business

A. Announce that the Parish School Board of the Parish of West Feliciana, State of Louisiana, plans
to consider adopting a resolution ordering and calling a special election to be held in the Parish of
West Feliciana to authorize the renewal of a sales and use tax therein at its meeting on Tuesday,
April 20, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. at the Parish School Board Office, 4727 Fidelity Street, St.
Francisville, Louisiana.
Permission to Advertise for School Food Service Bids for FY 2021-2022
Budget Revisions*
Approval of Superintendent’s Contract® - Executive Session

OCOow

V.  Personnel for Board Approval *
VI.  Superintendent’s Report *

VII.  Adjourn Meeting
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